

Let's Break the Ice with School

2014 KONYA

Key Action 2 – Strategic Partnership between schools only

MINUTES OF THE FOURTH MEETING IN TURKEY, HADIM-KONYA HADIM COK PROGRAMLI ANADOLU LISESI

ERASMUS+ Programme, KA2 Strategic Partnership Project

"Let's Break the Ice with School"

No 2014-1-TR01-KA201-011225

Learning/Teaching/Training Activity 27-31 October 2015

1. PARTICIPANTS

- BULGARIA, SLIVEN, PHSEE "Marie Curie": 3 teachers, 2 students
- CROATIA, BILJE, OSNOVNA ŠKOLA: 2 teachers, 2 students
- LATVIA, JELGAVA, Correspondence School: 2 teachers, 2 students
- LITHUANIA, KULAUTUVA, Kauno r. Kulautuvospagrindinėmokykla: 2 teachers, 5 students
- ROMANIA, CLUJ-NAPOCA, Colegiul Tehnic "Napoca": 2 teachers, 2 students
- TURKEY, KONYA, Hadim Çok Programlı Anadolu Lisesi: 5 teachers, 15 students

2. PROJECT ACTIVITIES

On 26th October all teachers and students were accommodated in the hotel "Bera Konya" in Konya. The polish team didn't join the meeting giving the reason of terrorist attacks in our country.

On 27th October all the guests met at school. The guests were warmly welcomed by students, teachers and administrators of Hadim Çok Programlı Anadolu Lisesi. The students participated in International Sports Tournaments. The contest was held in the school yard. The best table tennis player was from Turkey. The best volleyball was from Turkey. Teachers visited the District Governor and students took part in culture and tradition lessons. After that all participants took part in outdoor activities and tasted Turkish specialty – "aşure". In the afternoon the football contest was held in the football pitch of the district. The best football team was from Turkey. And then teachers accommodated in the hotel "Pirlerkondu" in Taşkent and students accommodated at families.

Erasmus+

Let's Break the Ice with School



Key Action 2 – Strategic Partnership between schools only

On 28thOctober all guests met again at school. Teachers joined the seminar themed "cooperative learning-interpersonal intelligence in lessons", which is our multiplier event given by Asst. Prof. Dr. Onur KÖKSAL. The Polish team joined the seminar online via Skype. The students joined the lessons, learned about Turkish culture and traditional folk dances. In the afternoon, we went on a tour around our area. All participants visited the tomb of Muhammed Khadimi and some mosques and Dülgerler Antique City.

On 29thOctoberall the guests met at school and left for Konya. We joined the celebration of the 92th of anniversary of Turkish Republic at city hall. And then we had a city tour beginning with Mevlana Museum and guests tasted the Turkish cuisine. The day ended visiting Aya Eleni church in Sille.

On 30thOctober the participants went on a trip to some districts of Konya. First of all we visited "Tınaztepe Cave" in Seydişehir, which is the longest cave of Turkey and also the second longest cave of the world. After sightseeing around Seydişehir, we went to Beyşehir. We visited "EşrefoğluMosque" which is the biggest and the most magnificent one among wooden architecture. We went on a yacht tour on Beyşehir Lake. Turkish students performed national songs and dances. Finally, all participants were awarded with Certificates of attendance.

On 31st October the teachers presentedmodern techniques of teaching. The Bulgarian partners participated with a presentation:cooperative learning in teaching ESP 3. After the presentations, we discussed about our tasks for next meeting which will be held in Croatia 14-19 March 2015. We decided to have an art exhibition on different areas and if possible organize workshops and present the artworks via video. In the afternoon we watched the amazing show of "SEMA" in Mevlana Culture Center and then visited the historical "Bedesten Çarşı". After that all our guests left for home.

3. The results and the tasks of our meeting.

International Sports Tournaments results: the best table tennis player is the student from Turkey-Hüseyin YARIM, the best volleyball team is the Turkish team, the best football team is the Turkish team.

The minute of the meeting is in responsibility of Turkish team.

Next meeting will be held in Croatia from 14 to 19 March 2015.

Prepared by

Neslihan ISCAN